
ENGLISH ANTIQUE MAHOGANY TWO DOOR COLLECTORS CABINET
AN ENGLISH ANTIQUE MAHOGANY TWO DOOR COLLECTORS CABINET WITH PIERCED BRASS TOP RAIL TWO DOORS WITH
LOCK AND DETACHABLE KEY OPENING TO REVEAL FOURTEEN SLIDING DRAWERS CONTAINING THE HOLYWATH MUSEUM

COLLECTION 
COMPRISING NATURAL HISTORY SPECIMENS, ANTIQUITIES, COINS, NUMEROUS MINERALS INCLUDING A GOLD NUGGET

AND CURIOSITIES COMPRISING PREHISTORIC HAND AXES, A SOLOMON ISLANDS ARMBAND, A CALCIFIED BIRDS NEST AND
MANY OTHER OBJECTS SOME WITH ORIGINAL COLLECTION LABELS

2ND HALF 19TH CENTURY 
SIZE: 52CM HIGH, 72CM WIDE, 40.5CM DEEP – 20½ INS HIGH, 28¼ INS WIDE, 16 INS DEEP

 
LITERATURE

THE TWO BOOKLETS THAT HAVE SURVIVED WITH THIS PRIVATE MUSEUM COLLECTION DESCRIBE THE OBJECTS IT
CONTAINS AND ALSO LISTS THE NAMES OF THE MUSEUM’S ‘VISITORS’. THESE INCLUDE JOHN RUSKIN WHO LIVED AT

NEARBY BRANTWOOD. RUSKIN (1819 – 1900) WAS A REMARKABLY SUCCESSFUL CRITIC AND ONE OF THE BEST SELLING
AUTHORS OF HIS AGE. HIS APPRECIATION OF ART WAS HEIGHTENED BY HIS GIFTS AS A DRAUGHTSMAN AND ARTIST.
RUSKIN WAS ALSO A TALENTED GEOLOGIST WITH A REMARKABLE TALENT FOR OBSERVATION AND DESCRIPTION OF

NATURAL PHENOMENA. 
ALSO IN THE ‘VISITORS’ BOOK IS W.G. COLLINGWOOD (1854 – 1932) AN AUTHOR, ARTIST AND ANTIQUARY WHO SPENT

TWO YEARS WORKING WITH RUSKIN AT BRANTWOOD AND BECAME HIS ASSISTANT TRAVELLING EXTENSIVELY WITH HIM IN
SWITZERLAND. SIX OF HIS WATERCOLOURS WERE ON THE WALLS OF HOLYWATH HOUSE. THE COLLINGWOOD’S

SETTLED IN THE LAKE DISTRICT IN 1883 AND BECAME FRIENDS WITH ARTHUR RANSOME WHO LEARNED TO SAIL IN
COLLINGWOOD’S BOAT ‘SWALLOW’. W.G.COLLINGWOOD LATER FOUNDED THE RUSKIN MUSEUM AT CONISTON IN 1901. 
KATE GREENAWAY (1846 – 1901) WROTE AND ILLUSTRATED A SHORT STORY FOR VIOLET SEVERN, THE DAUGHTER OF

JOAN SEVERN, RUSKIN’S COUSIN AND HEIR, WHICH WAS FOUND IN THE CONTENTS OF HOLYWATH HOUSE. JOHN RUSKIN
CORRESPONDED EXTENSIVELY WITH KATE GREENAWAY AND AT ONE TIME SHE ANTICIPATED A MARRIAGE PROPOSAL

FROM HIM. AFTER 1880 RUSKIN LIVED INCREASINGLY AS A RECLUSE AND INVALID AT BRANTWOOD CARED FOR BY JOAN
SEVERN AND HER HUSBAND, ARTHUR, TOGETHER WITH COLLINGWOOD. RUSKIN DIED ON THE 20TH JANAURY 1900 AND

WAS BURIED IN CONSITON CHURCHYARD. 
IN THE 1930’S BEATRIX POTTER MOVED TO NEARBY YEW TREE FARM AND WOULD VISIT HOLYWATH FOR OCCASIONAL
HAIRCUTS! A FRIEND OF MRS HEXT SHE CALLED AT THE HOUSE TO REQUEST THE HELP OF THE HOUSEKEEPER, A

SEAMSTRESS, TO DARN HER JUMPERS AND TAKE UP HEMS. IT IS POSSIBLE THAT ALL OF THESE ARTISTS AND AUTHORS
HELPED FORM THIS LITTLE MUSEUM COLLECTION. WE CAN BE CERTAIN THEY SAW AND MARVELLED AT IT.

 


